
From: 

CC: 
Sent: 7/14/2021 9:07:41 AM 

Bucks Creek 1101 ~ OIS # t403761 il #21.89207 
High 

I understand that the HAVVC now conducts fire investigations and I’m not sure if this would be information you 
would want? 

Yesterdayi T-Man--repoSed to the N DCC that there were multiple non-PG&E construction 
crews working in the area of the bridge and tunnel near the trouble area on the Bucks Creek 110t. I’m not sure 
if there is any relation to the trouble location, but if you need to speak with~ his company cell 
number is~ 

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000019649 
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Please let us know if you want this kind of information in the future. 

Thanks, 

SO&C - NDCC Supervisor 

PG E-D IXI E-N D CAL-O00019650 


